
Audit Committee Meeting 
Thursday, March 6, 2025 5:00 p.m. 
MS Teams Virtual Meeting 

AGENDA 
A - 1 Opening/Call to Order (Chair) 

(a) Roll Call
(b) Declaration of Conflict of Interest
(c) Welcome to Open Session / Land Acknowledgement Statement

The Grand Erie District School Board recognizes Six Nations of the Grand River and Mississaugas of the Credit First
Nation, as the longstanding peoples of this territory. We honour, recognize, and respect these communities as well
as all First Nations, Métis and Inuit Peoples who reside within the Grand Erie District School Board. We are all
stewards of these lands and waters where we now gather, learn and play, and commit to working together in the
spirit of Reconciliation.

(d) Approval of Agenda (Additions/Deletions)
Recommended Motion: “That the Audit Committee agenda be approved”

B - 1 Consent Agenda (Chair) 
* (a) November 7, 2024 Minutes
* (b) Consolidated Due Diligence Report
* (c) Revised Budget Estimates 2024-25

Recommended Motion: THAT the Audit Committee accepts the March 6, 2025 Consent Agenda and the 
recommendations contained therein: 
(a) Minutes of the Audit Committee dated November 7, 2024 be approved.
(b) Receive the Consolidated Due Diligence Report.
(c) Receive the Revised Budget Estimate 2024-25.

C - 1 Business Arising from Minutes and/or Previous Meetings 

D - 1 Internal Audit 
(a) Absenteeism Risk and Cost Mitigation Assessment – Status Update (KPMG)
(b) 2025-26 Internal Audit Plan (KPMG)

E - 1 External Audit 
(a) Appointment of the External Auditor (Chair)

Recommended Action: THAT the appointment of Millard Rouse & Rosebrugh LLP as external auditors for the 
2024-25 financial year be forwarded to the March 24, 2025 Regular Board Meeting for approval.”.

F - 1 Other Business 
* (a) Budget Overview (2025-26) (R. Wyszynski)

(b) Audit Reports – Recommendations Tracking (R. Wyszynski)

G - 1 Adjournment 
Recommended Motion: “THAT the Audit Committee meeting be adjourned.” 

H - 1 Next Meeting: Thursday, June 12, 2025 at 4:30 p.m. (In-person) 

Audit Committee Meeting March 6, 2025 Page 1 of 13



B-1 
 

Grand Erie District School Board 
 
   

 

TO:  Audit Committee 

FROM:  Rafal Wyszynski, Superintendent of Business & Treasurer 

RE:  Consent Agenda 

DATE:  March 6, 2025 
   
 
Recommended Action: Moved by _______________ Seconded by _________________________ 
THAT the Audit Committee accepts the March 6, 2025 Consent Agenda and the 
recommendations contained therein:  

(a) Minutes of the Audit Committee dated November 7, 2024 be approved. 
(b) Receive the Consolidated Due Diligence Report. 
(c) Receive the Revised Budget Estimate 2024-25. 

 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Rafal Wyszynski  
Superintendent of Business & Treasurer 

Audit Committee Meeting March 6, 2025 Page 2 of 13



Audit Committee 
Thursday, November 7, 2024 4:30 PM 
Board Room, Education Centre /MS Teams Virtual Meeting 

MINUTES 

Page 1 of 2 

Present:  Members: Chair - T. Waldschmidt (Trustee), J. Bradford (Trustee), R. Collver 
(Trustee), E. Hodgins (Volunteer), A. Thakker (Volunteer) 

Management: J. Roberto (Director), R. Wyszynski (Superintendent of Business), 
C. Smith (Senior Manager of Business Services), A. Van Doorn
(Manager, Budget and Grants)

KPMG (Internal Auditors): S. Bedi 
Millards (External Auditors): M. McInally, J. Gilbert 

Recording Secretary: L. Howells, Executive Assistant to the Superintendent of Business 

A - 1 Opening 
(a) Roll Call

The meeting was called to order by Committee Chair Waldschmidt at 4:29 p.m. Roll Call
was taken, and Trustee Sloat was present as a guest.

(b) Declaration of Conflict of Interest – Nil

(c) Land Acknowledgement Statement
Committee Chair Waldschmidt read the Land Acknowledgement statement.

(d) Approval of Agenda (Additions/Deletions)
Presented as printed. Trustee Bradford requested the addition of F-1-b Safety and
Security Audit consideration.
Moved by: J. Bradford
Seconded by: A. Thakker
THAT the Audit Committee agenda be approved, as amended.
Carried

B - 1 Consent Agenda 
Presented as printed. 
Moved by: J. Bradford 
Seconded by: A. Thakker 
THAT the Audit Committee accepts the November 7, 2024, Consent Agenda and the 
recommendations contained therein: 
(a) Minutes of the Audit Committee dated September 12, 2024 be approved.
(b) Receive the Consolidated Due Diligence Report as information.
Carried

C - 1 Business Arising from Minutes and/or Previous Meetings - Nil 

D - 1 Internal Audit 
(a) Absenteeism Risk and Cost Mitigation Assessment – Scope Refinement

S. Bedi, KPMG provided an update on the scope for 2024-25 internal audit and provided
the benefits and rationale for the refinement which would consist of a horizontal
assessment with two other boards and will align with PPM 171 issued by the Ministry in
June 2024.

B-1-a

Audit Committee Meeting March 6, 2025 Page 3 of 13



Audit Committee 
Thursday, November 7, 2024 4:30 PM 
Board Room, Education Centre /MS Teams Virtual Meeting 

MINUTES 

Page 2 of 2 

In response to question, S. Bedi provided clarification on how the findings would be 
implemented, noting a gap assessment would be completed first and provide 
recommendations to address gaps.  

E - 1 External Audit 
(a) 2023-24 Consolidated Financial Statements (August 31, 2024)

M. McInally, Millards, provided a high-level overview of the Consolidated Financial
Statements ending August 31, 2024.

Moved by: E. Hodgins 
Seconded by: R. Collver 
THAT the 2023-24 Consolidated Financial Statements be forwarded to the November 
25, 2024, Regular Board Meeting for approval.  
Carried 

F - 1 Other Business - Nil 
(a) 2024 Audit Committee Annual Report

Superintendent Wyszynski stated this Annual Report is a requirement under The
Regulation and noted the report has been updated for the 2023-24 fiscal year.

Moved by: J. Bradford
Seconded by: A. Thakker
THAT the Audit Committee Annual Report 2024 be forwarded to the November 25,
2024, Regular Board Meeting for approval.
Carried

(b) Safety and Security Audit
Trustee Bradford asked if there would be consideration to have an audit completed
safety and security of students. In response, it was suggested that this be considered
during the next risk assessment stage for a future internal audit. Superintendent
Wyszynski added that Grand Erie is only funded to complete one internal audit for the
2024-25 school year.

G - 1 Adjournment 
Moved by: A. Thakker 
Seconded by: J. Bradford 
THAT the Audit Committee meeting be adjourned at 5:07 pm. 
Carried 

H - 1 Next Meeting: Thursday, March 6, 2025 at 4:30 p.m. (Virtual) 

Audit Committee Meeting March 6, 2025 Page 4 of 13



Audit Committee
Consolidated Due Dilegence Report

Item Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug
All Statutory withholding ( Income Tax, CPP, EI) have been submitted LC LC LC LC LC LC
Employer Health Tax paid and submitted for the month LC LC LC LC LC LC
Records of employment for any terminated or laid off employees completed and sent 
electronically to Service Canada. 

LC LC LC LC LC LC

OMERS (pension deductions from staff, company portion of pension and amounts 
remitted and report of additions and deletions of staff to plan) remitted. LC LC LC LC LC LC

Teacher’s Pension Plan and Union Dues remitted. LC LC LC LC LC LC
Employee changes uploaded to ELHT Benefit Plan Administration. DD DD DD DD DD DD
H.S.T. return remitted. JH JH JH JH JH JH
New employees have been trained as required under Health and Safety Legislation. LL LL LL LL LL LL
Workplace inspections were completed during the period. LL LL LL LL LL LL
Required JOHSC committee meetings were held during the period. LL LL LL LL LL LL

Staff include:  LC-Laurie Campbell, DD-Diane De Vos, JH-Julie Hardie, LL-Lena Latreille, CS - Cindy Smith

2024-25 School Year

B-1-b

Audit Committee Meeting March 6, 2025 Page 5 of 13



�������� ���	
�������������������������
��� � �

�

���� � ��������� !"#�$�%&'�('$�()"!*#�"��+�,-.*�#)���/�0!*"!#�"1��+�#&!�2��"-�34�5��� ��+�6�71891�8:)$�0.;!")�#!�-!�#��+�2.8)�!88�/�<"!�8."!"�4��� � 4=>?@=A�BCAD=E��@E?FGE=@�HIHJ�HK�LM����� (!*!N !"�O$�OPOQ�� � ��4=RSFF=TA=A�5SE?ST��U�V!-� 1�WWWWWWWWWWWWWWW�0!*��-!-� 1�WWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWW�<X�<�#&!��!V)8!-�2.-Y!#�,8#)N�#!8�OPOQZO[� !�+�"\�"-!-�#��#&!�(!*!N !"�]$�OPOQ��!Y.6�"�2��"-�N!!#)�Y�+�"��;;"�V�6'��BGR̂D_SCTA�<&!��!V)8!-�2.-Y!#�,8#)N�#!8�OPOQZO[��"!�-.!�+�"�8. N)88)���#��#&!�U)�)8#"1��+�,-.*�#)������(!*!N !"�̀a$�OPOQ'��!V)8)��8�#��#&!��")Y)��6�2.-Y!#�OPOQZO[��;;"�V!-�)���.�!�)�*6.-!b��̀'�c;-�#!-�!�"�6N!�#�!8#)N�#!8�&�V!� !!���-d.8#!-�#��"!+6!*#�#&!��*#.�6�!�"�6N!�#����#&!�e*#� !"�à$�OPOQ�*�.�#�-�#!���-�!8#)N�#!-�!�"�6N!�#�+�"�U�"*&�à$�OPO['�<&!8!�;"�d!*#)��8�Y!�!"�#!-���86)Y&#�*&��Y!�)��"!V!�.!'�<&!�N�8#�8)Y�)+)*��#�*&��Y!8�#��#&!�f�"!�,-.*�#)���g.�-)�Y�hfe�,i$�+�"N!"61�#&!�j"��#8�+�"�0#.-!�#�k!!-8�hj0ki��"!���"!8.6#��+�#&!�8!##6!N!�#8��+�.�)���*�66!*#)V!��Y"!!N!�#8�#&"�.Y&�N��!#�"1�"!8�6.#)��8�#��2)66�̀OQ'�c;-�#!-�8�6�"1���-� !�!+)#8�"�#!8��"!�"!+6!*#!-�)��#&!�"!V)8!-�!8#)N�#!8'�<&!�*&��Y!8�)��!�"�6N!�#��"!�8.NN�")9!-� !6�\b�� � HIHJ�HK��@E?FGE=@� HIHJ�HK�4=>?@=A� lmGTD=�nopqprstuv� ]̀$]PP� ]̀$]]P� wxI�ypz{r|tuv� }$PPP� }$PaP� �w~I��{sto� H��xII� H��IHI� w�HI��,�"�6N!�#�)8�!�;!*#!-�#��*��#)�.!�#��Y"�\�N�-!8#61�+�"�#&!�+�"!8!!� 6!�+.#."!'��O'��?DT?�?RGTE�4=>=TC=�lmGTD=@���� �--)#)���6��̀']�N)66)���)��-!+!""!-�"!V!�.!�+"�N�OPOaZOQ�#��8.;;�"#�8*&��68�)��#&!�+�66�\)�Y��"!�8b�����PP$PPP�+�"�0;!*)�6�,-.*�#)������[PP$PPP�+�"���-)Y!��.8����Y.�Y!$�gkU��0#.-)!8$���-�#&!�2��"-��*#)���%6������̀aP$PPP�+�"�g"!�*&��8���0!*��-����Y.�Y!�8.;;�"#����a�[$PPP�+�"��."�6���-�k�"#&!"��,-.*�#)���g.�-)�Y����O�P$PPP�+�"�8.;;�"#�"!6�#!-�#��,�;!")!�#)�6��!�"�)�Y���� ����--)#)���6����P$PPP�)��+.�-)�Y�+�"�U)�)8#"1��+�,-.*�#)���)�)#)�#)V!8�#&"�.Y&�#&!��!8;��8)V!�,-.*�#)���%"�Y"�N8�h�,%i�+�"N!"61�%")�")#1���-�%�"#�!"8&);�g.�-�h%%g�8i��a'��?DT?�?RGTE�lmGTD=@�ES����=TA?EC_=@����`̀'[��--)#)���6�#!N;�"�"1�,-.*�#)���6��88)8#��#8���,)Y&#�h}i��--)#)���6�(!8)Y��#!-�,�"61�f&)6-&��-�,-.*�#�"8���<\��hP'[i�g<,�8*&��6�*6!")*�6��� '̀[�g<,��--)#)���6�f&)6-���-���.#&�7�":!"8��� '̀[�g<,��--)#)���6�f.8#�-)�6�0#�++��������������������������� ����������� ��¡�¢ �£����¤��¥�¦¡

B-1-c

Audit Committee Meeting March 6, 2025 Page 6 of 13



���������	
����������
�	����
��������� � �������

�

������������ !"�#$%%�&'�()'*�)'�+,--'*)�.�/'�0$*1�./2''%+������������� !"�"%�3��)$*1�4%$++*''3�!�$/2�*���5�6�7����(�8�+)3��)�(��)�/2�'%'91�:'*�/'�)(�,�0�+,--'*)�:'*�0�8(/�+�$�0�)'�+,--'*)�(�:%$)('�$*1�/'+)+�*�%$)�0�)'�+':);$*����5<�7����)'�$00*�++�)2��*(+(�9�/'+)�':�(�+,*$�/�����5=�7����:'*�>*':�++('�$%�?�8�%'-3��)�.,--'*)�:'*�"0,/$)('�$%�@++(+)$�)+���5A�7����:'*�$00()('�$%�/%�*(/$%�+,--'*)�:'*�+/2''%+���B�/*�$+�0�+-��0(�9�;()2(��)2��B�0(9��',+�C'$*0�@/)('��>%$��;()2�(�8�+)3��)+�)'�+,--'*)�3$)27�%()�*$/1�$�0�*���9$9�3��)���@�+,33$*1�':�)2��D,09�)�/2$�9�+�(+�$))$/2�0�$+�@--��0(E�@�'��)2��:(�$�/($%�0$+2D'$*0����F()2�*�+-�/)�)'�D'$*0�4$-()$%7�)2��D,09�)�;(%%�$%(9��)'�)2��+,33$*1�',)%(��0�(��)2�� $/(%()1�G���;$%�G�-'*)�-*�+��)�0�)'�)2��C'$*0�'��H'8�3D�*���7�I�I=�$�0�)2'+��(�8�+)3��)+�;(%%�D��/$-),*�0�(��)2��+,D3(++('��)'�)2��&(�(+)*1���!2��D$%$�/�0�G�8(+�0�C,09�)�"+)(3$)�+�;(%%�D��+,D3())�0�)'�)2��&(�(+)*1�'��?�/�3D�*��A7�I�I=7�-��0(�9�C'$*0�$--*'8$%�� �G�+-�/):,%%1�+,D3())�07���G$:$%�F1+J1�+K(��.,-�*(�)��0��)�':�C,+(��++�L�!*�$+,*�*��

�MNOPOQR�STUUNVVRR�WRRVNOX �YRQRUZR[�\]�\̂\_ �P̀XR�a�Tb�ĉ
Audit Committee Meeting March 6, 2025 Page 7 of 13



���������	
����������
�	����
��������� � � � � � �������

������������  �!!���"��!��# �$��� %�&�'(�')'* �+�#��,��-�.)
Audit Committee Meeting March 6, 2025 Page 8 of 13



���������	
����������
�	����
��������� � �������

Audit Committee Meeting March 6, 2025 Page 9 of 13



���������	
����������
�	����
��������� � �������

���������������  ���!�� ��" �#����$�%�&'�&(&) �*�"��+(��,�+(
Audit Committee Meeting March 6, 2025 Page 10 of 13



������� ���	
�������������������������
��� � �

�

���� � ��������� !"#�$�%&'�('$�()"!*#�"��+�,-.*�#)���/�0!*"!#�"1�#��#&!�2��"-�34�5��� ��+�6�71891�8:)$�0.;!")�#!�-!�#��+�2.8)�!88�/�<"!�8."!"�4=�� � >?@ABC�DEFGBHH�IJIK�IL��M�=��� N! ".�"1�OP$�QPQR�� � ��>�GSAEF?T@�<&!�N)���*!�U�VV)##!!�;"�W)-!8���-��.#6)�!8�#&!� .-X!#�;"�*!88���-�8.;;�"#�+�"�#&!�-!W!6�;V!�#��+�#&!�QPQRYQZ�,8#)V�#!8�2.-X!#���[\B][TBH�<&!�+)8*�6�8*&��6�1!�"�+�"�#&!�̂"��-�,")!�()8#")*#�0*&��6�2��"-�_̂"��-�,")!̀�)8�+"�V�0!;#!V !"�O�#���.X.8#�aO'�<&!�b)�)8#"1��+�,-.*�#)��c8�"!;�"#)�X���-��**�.�#� )6)#1�"!d.)"!V!�#8�)-!�#)+1�#&�#�QPQRYQZ� .-X!#8�V.8#� !�8. V)##!-�;")�"�#��#&!�!�-��+��.�!�QPQR'�<��V�)�#�)��#&)8�#)V!6)�!$�0!�)�"��-V)�)8#"�#)���&�8�-!W!6�;!-�#&!�+�66�e)�X�8*&!-.6!f��g�T?�Eh�IJIK�i� <&!�)�#!"��6� .-X!#�-!W!6�;V!�#�*1*6!�+�"�8#�++�)8�)�)#)�#!-'�2.8)�!88�0!"W)*!8�*��-.*#8���#&�"�.X&�"!W)!e��+�#&!�QPQjYQR�,8#)V�#!8���-��!W)8!-�2.-X!#8$����619!8��88�*)�#!-�")8:8���-�*&�66!�X!8$���-�)�)#)�#!8�#&!�+�"V.6�#)����+��88.V;#)��8�"!X�"-)�X�#&!�"!W!�.!���-�!k;!�8!�6��-8*�;!�+�"�#&!�+�"#&*�V)�X�8*&��6�1!�"'��i� ��*��8.6#�#)���;6���e)#&�:!1�8#�:!&�6-!"8�)8�)�)#)�#!-�#��X�#&!"�)�;.#���-�!�8."!��6)X�V!�#�e)#&�8#"�#!X)*�;")�")#)!8'�<&)8�*�66� �"�#)W!��;;"��*&��)V8�#���;#)V)9!�"!8�."*!��66�*�#)��$�!�&��*!�+)���*)�6�8#� )6)#1$���-�8.;;�"#�#&!��*&)!W!V!�#��+�̂"��-�,")!c8�X��68�)-!�#)+)!-�#&"�.X&�#&!�b.6#)Yl!�"�0#"�#!X)*�%6���_bl0%̀'�21�)�#!X"�#)�X���*�V;"!&!�8)W!�-�#�����618)8���-�8#�:!&�6-!"�+!!- �*:$��� �6��*!-� .-X!#�e)66� !�-!W!6�;!-�#��V!!#�818#!V���-�8*&��6�*�VV.�)#)!8c��!!-8�e&)6!�V)#)X�#)�X�;�#!�#)�6�+)���*)�6�")8:8'��3BmE?�Eh�IJIK�i� n�)#)�6� .-X!#�)�+�"V�#)���)8�;"!8!�#!-�#��#&!�N)���*!�U�VV)##!!�i� %6���)�X�-!;�"#V!�#� !X)�8�#��-"�+#�;"!6)V)��"1�!�"�6V!�#��5�EGo�IJIK�i� ,�"�6V!�#�;"�p!*#)��8��"!�"!Y�88!88!-$���-�)�)#)�6�!�"�6V!�#�)8�+�"V.6�#!-�i� 2.-X!#�V!!#)�X8�*�VV!�*!�i� �!W)!e�U�"!�,-.*�#)���N.�-)�X�_Uq�,̀���-�)V;�*#8��"!��88!88!-�i� �!W)!e�8)X�)+)*��#�b)�)8#"1�*&��X!8$�)+��;;6)*� 6!�i� 2.-X!#�8."W!1�)8�-!W!6�;!-���-�"!6!�8!-�i� 2.-X!#��88.V;#)��8��"!�-!W!6�;!-�i� 0#�++)�X�V�-!68��"!�.;-�#!-� �8!-����;"�p!*#!-�!�"�6V!�#�i� �!W!�.!�;"�p!*#)��8��"!�"!W)!e!-�i� ��#)+)*�#)����+���1�*�66!*#)W!��X"!!V!�#8�i� ,k;!�8!�;"�p!*#)��8�V!#&�-�6�X)!8��"!�-!#!"V)�!-�i� r#)6)9!�;6��8�+�"�#&!��!e���-�*��#)�.)�X��!8;��8)W!�,-.*�#)���%"�X"�V�_�,%0̀�i� (!W!6�;�)�)#)�6�U�"!�"!W!�.!�;"�p!*#)����i� �!W)!e�#&!�b.6#)Yl!�"�0#"�#!X)*�%6���+�"��6)X�V!�#$�X�;8$�")8:8$���-�)-!�#)+1�;")�")#1�)�)#)�#)W!8��stuvuwx�yz{{t||xx�}xx|tu~ sx���v����������� �v~x���z���

F-1-a

Audit Committee Meeting March 6, 2025 Page 11 of 13



���������	
�����
����������� � ��	
���

�

������������ ��������� !"#��$���� �������%$&''��(�)*&�(�%���� +�, ��'�-! ��./0)&$�!��10�/��(���� �������,0/(�$�%0 ��2� �%0"$%�' !#�%$&3�*!"/� %�&�/�$ 0%$�����40$���� 5/��$�'2�,0/(�$�4 �%%0 �%6� �%3%�&�/�)*&""��(�%���� 7�(*"�(*$�#&8! �����%$#��$%9���$�&$���%���:�;�������� < �4& ��/ &'$�,0/(�$���� < �%��$�&//�$�!�&"�,0/(�$���'! #&$�!��$!�1��&�)��-!##�$$����=�>
�������� < �%��$�/ &'$�,0/(�$�$!�1��&�)��-!##�$$������ < �%��$�,0/(�$�$!�$*��?!& /�!'�@ 0%$��%���� 1�"��,0/(�$���$*�A���%$ 2�!'�./0)&$�!��,�'! ��B0���CD��E
;����	
��F�>���
����>��G>��H
>��.� !"#��$����I &�/�. �����) �&%�/�%$�&/�"2�!�� �$*��"&%$��0#,� �!'�2�& %J�K'$� �$�!�)!�%�)0$����2�& %�!'��� !"#��$�( !�$*�!'�!�� �LDD6�I &�/�. ��M%��� !"#��$�( !�$*�*&%�%"!��/�/!���)!�%�/� &,"2J�@*��NDNOPNQ�����%�/�.%$�#&$�%�?0/(�$��R4� ���)�/�&����) �&%��!'�&44 !R�#&$�"2�SND�%$0/��$%�&) !%%�$*��%2%$�#��*���)!#4& �/�$!�$*��NDNOPNQ�.%$�#&$�%�,0/(�$J�@*���� !"#��$��0#,� %�'! �$*��?!& /�'! �$*��4&%$�'!0 �,0/(�$�)2)"�%�& ��4 !��/�/�,�"!�T��� NDNSPNN�� NU6NSU�K+.��� NDNNPNC� NV6DQN�K+.� WX�LCU�! �CJNY���) �&%�Z��� NDNCPNO� NV6L[O�K+.� WX�LON�! �CJSY���) �&%�Z��� NDNOPNQ� NL6DND�K+.� WX�SNU�! �DJOY���) �&%�Z��K"$*!0(*��� !"#��$���) �&%�/����,!$*��"�#��$& 2�&�/�%�)!�/& 26�&�)&0$�!0%�&�/�)!�%� �&$����&44 !&)*��&%�) �$�)&"���� �,&"&�)��(�$*��NDNOPNQ�����%�/�.%$�#&$�%�,0/(�$J�K%�/�%) �,�/����!0 �\!�(P@� #�K))!##!/&$�!��<"&�6��� !"#��$�( !�$*��%��R4�)$�/�$!�)!�$��0��$!�( !��'! �$*��'! �%��&,"��'0$0 �]�&"$*!0(*�&$�&� &$��)"!%� �$!�,�$�����DJQY�&�/�SJDY�'! ��&)*�4&��"J�@*��<"&����(�/�4& $#��$��R4�)$%��� !"#��$�$!���) �&%��#!/�%$"2�'! �NDNQPNU�'! �,!$*�4&��"%J��:�>���;��̂�G�������>�+0 ��(�$*��NDNOPNQ�'�%)&"�2�& 6�$*��A���%$ 2�#&/��%�(��'�)&�$�)*&�(�%�$!�$*��%)*!!"�,!& /�'0�/��(�#!/�"�$!�%044! $�&�%$ �&#"���/�'0�/��(�'! #0"&�$*&$��%�%�#4"� �$!�0�/� %$&�/�&�/�%$ ��($*��%�%)*!!"�,!& /�&))!0�$&,�"�$2���$*�#���#&"� �/�%$ �,0$����'0�/��(��#4&)$%�$!�%)*!!"�,!& /%J�@*��'0�/��(�'! #0"&� ������ �%0"$�/����&�%�(��'�)&�$� �%$ 0)$0 ��'! �$*��'� %$�$�#�����NQ�2�& %�$!���)"0/�T����� @*���0#,� �!'�( &�$%�' !#�SL����$*��4 ���!0%�' &#��! 3�$!�%�R�WUZ�'0�/%�&�/�' !#�VV�&""!)&$�!�%����$*��4 ���!0%�' &#��! 3�$!�NL�&""!)&$�!�%���$*���$*������-! ��./�#!/�"�$!�#&3���$��&%�� �$!�0�/� %$&�/��� 10�/��(��"�#��$%�$*&$�& ���!$�4� #&���$�&�/�!�(!��(�$!�4 !��/��#! ��)� $&��$2�'! �%)*!!"�,!& /�4"&����(�40 4!%�%��� �� �#!��/��� @*��'0�/��(�#!/�"��&#�%�#&$)*��$%���$��/�/�40 4!%�%�&�/��� �� ��&#�/��� .���"!4��(�%$ 0)$0 ���&%� ���%�/�$!�, ��(�( �&$� �)"& �$2�$!�*!��'0�/��(��%�$!�,��0%�/�$!�%044! $�%$0/��$�&)*����#��$�&�/���""P,���(��_̀abacd�efgg h̀hdd�iddh̀aj _dklmbln�opq�rprs tbjd�s�fu�v
Audit Committee Meeting March 6, 2025 Page 12 of 13



���������	
�����
����������� � ��	
���

�

����������������� ����!�"��#$�%&�!'�%� ��(! �)&�* ���+"�*��'!��,-,./,01�2!%�#��������3$�$&����)$)����� &�� �,-,./,0�4)�* �$!��5��)$�6��!�&��� �$!��7�$)���%�$*��!''���)� �"� �'!�8�'!��&*�!!��9! �)&��"�!#$�*$ �� &&!*$ �$!�&�� �)����&����� &&!*$ �$!�&��!�"�!#$)��'��)9 *:� �)�$�"���$��!���+���� �;&��!���4)�'��)$�61������	
���
���
��<���)�#��!"8����!'�7� �)�4�$�;&� ��� ��9�)6���%$���*!��$�����!���#�� 6��*!�&��# �$#�����!�8���� �)���#������&�$8 ��&� &�%���� &���&�� $��)��+"��&��)����8$� �$!�1��!�*���&��!��)�'!������,-,./,0�9�)6���$�*��)�=�>� �!��$���)�$�'� �$!� ���*!&��$�*�� &�&�>� ?9&�����$&8� �)� &&!*$ ��)�*!#�� 6��*!&�&�>� @�'����)�8 $���� �*��9 *:�!6�>� A8" *��!'� 6$�6�)�9�� �)���&�""!���)�* "$� ��*!&�&�>� B$&$�6�*!&�&�!'�&� ���!���9���'$�&�C�DD� �)�4A�*!&�&�� #����)��6!���&$6�$'$* ���*� �6�&� �)� ����!��'�����'��)�)E�>� B$&$�6�*!&��!'��� �&"!�� �$!��&��#$*�&� �)�$�*!�6����*��%$����� �&"!�� �$!�� ��!* �$!��>� ?6$�6���*��!�!6��$�'� &���*����� �)�*�9���&�*��$���$�#�&�8���&�>� �!&�� �)�8 $���� �*��!'���8"!� ��� **!88!) �$!�&�C"!�� 9��&E�>� B$&$�6�*!&�&�!'���&!��*�&���F�$��)�'!���!�&�""!���%$���&��)�����$��� *���8 ���8 �$*&�� �)�8��� ���� �����G��H��I�?���!�6�����!�8����$&��+"�*��)��!��$&��������� ���&�#�� ���*!�!8$*�*� ����6�&� �)�"!�$�$* ����*��� $������ ��&*�!!��9! �)&�%$�����*!������$��)�#��!"8����!'����$��,-,./,0�9�)6��&1�<���"�!#$�*��*!8"����)��+���&$#����6!�$ �$�6�$��,-,J/,K�%�$*��"�!#$)�&�� 9!���&� 9$�$���$������&�*�!�1�2!%�#����$�'� �$!����������� ��!'�� �$''&� �)�"��&$&�����*� ����6�&�$������&�""���*� $��*!��$���&��!���&����$���$&$�6�*!&�&1���A'������!���4)�'��)$�6� ��!* �$!�&�)!��!��"�!#$)��'!��&$6�$'$* ���$�*�� &�&�$���!�/& � ��� ��!* �$!�&��$��%$�����&����$��'�������&� 6� �$!��!'���#����&� 6 $�&�� �&$6�$'$* ���$�*�� &��$������*!&�&�!'�6!!)&� �)�&��#$*�&��� �� �����F�$��)� *�!&&�����&�&��81�<�$&�*� ����6��%$�����F�$���)��$* ���� #$6 �$!�����!�6��*!&��"�$!�$�$L �$!�� �)�����9 � �*$�6�!'� # $� 9��� ��!* �$!�&�%$��$�������!���4)1��7� �)�4�$�;&�3MND�%$���*!��$�����!�6�$)������'!�8 �$!��!'�����,-,./,0�9�)6��1�?&�7� �)�4�$���� #��&�$��!�����'$'����� ��!'�����3MND��N��$!��?)8$�$&�� �$!��%$���)�#��!"� �9�)6����� ��%$���'!*�&�!������6! �&� �)�!9O�*�$#�&�!'�����?��� ��P� ��$�6� �)�Q"�� �$�6�D� �� &�%���� &�3$�$&����$�$�$ �$#�&1�<���!9O�*�$#��$&��!�"�!)�*�� �9 � �*�)�9�)6���9��������)�!'�R����,-,.1�N��$!��?)8$�$&�� �$!��%$���*!��$�����!�8!�$�!��$�&� &&�8"�$!�&� �)�%$���"�!#$)���") ��&� �)�!""!����$�$�&�'!��'��)9 *:S$�"���!#�������*!8$�6�8!���&1��T�U��VW
�X�H�W�Y
���H�U�<�$&���"!���$&�*!���*��)��!� ���"�$!�$�$�&=�P� ��$�6��Z���/9�$�6�� �)�(��!�6$�61�� B�&"�*�'�����&�98$���)����B ' ��Z�&L��&:$��N�"��$����)����!'�(�&$��&&�[�<�� &����
\]̂_̂ à�bcdd]eeaa�faae]̂g \ahij_ik�lmn�omop q_ga�r�cs�t
Audit Committee Meeting March 6, 2025 Page 13 of 13


	AGENDA
	B-1_AC_Report_Consent_Agenda.pdf
	F-1-a_Budget Process



